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ARPA Maintenance Equipment Purchases – Precinct #2 

RFI Response 01 

May 3, 2024 
 

Questions: 

 

1. Would you happen to know what horse power, cabbed, or open rops, high flow or standard 

on the track loader? Also, on the auger attachment do they want round or hex and what size 

auger bits are they needing for it. As far as the cutter, do they need straight deck, batwing, 

and what size? 

Response: Horse power; 96 HP cabbed, standard on the track loader, auger attachment; 

round, 9”, cutter; batwing 15’ 

 

2. Hello! I was wondering if there was anymore detail on the zero turn? Horse power 

minimum and deck size? Air cooled or Liquid cooled? Also, mid mount or front mount 

unit? 

Response:  Horse power; 40 hp, deck size; 60”, Air cooled and mid mount  

 

 

 

 

 

 


